# TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES August 23, 2018

The meeting was called to order 10:07 a.m. by Chair, Timothy Webb. Other committee members present were George De Loach, D.O., Frank S. Denton, Kandace Farmer, D.O., Jeffrey L. Luna, M.D., Roberto Martinez, M.D., Linda Molina and Jayaram B. Naidu, M.D.

**Dr. Farmer moved, and Dr. Luna seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 2. The motion passed.** Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 10:13 a.m. concerning licensee requests and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 11:00 a.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review licensees appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

Agenda Item 2 – Licensee requests.

Licensee #2214 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's request be granted and that the licensee's license be returned to Active status. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Licensee #2215 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the licensee's license be returned to active status and be issued a limited license for the practice of administrative medicine contingent on the licensee completing and furnishing proof that they have completed all continuing medical education that would have been required of the

licensee since they placed their license on Texas Retired status. This recommendation is based on the applicant's time out of practice. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor. The motion passed.

Mr. Denton moved, and Dr. Farmer seconded that the Committee close the meeting to the public and continue in Executive Session for deliberations concerning Agenda Items 3a. The motion passed. Mr. Webb announced that the meeting would be closed for deliberations at 11:03 a.m. concerning licensee requests, licensure applications and the character and fitness of applicants under the authority of The Medical Practice Act Sections 152.009 and 155.058, Occupations Code, and that while in executive session, the Board would not take any action, make any decision, or vote with regard to any matter that may be considered or discussed. A certified agenda of any executive session will be made.

**The Executive Session ended at 4:03 p.m.** The Licensure Committee conducted hearings to review applicants appearing concerning eligibility. The hearings were conducted in Executive Session. Following the hearings, the Committee reconvened and considered the applications.

#### Agenda Item 3a - Applicants appearing concerning eligibility.

**Applicant #2208** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Farmer moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Luna seconded the motion.** 

Mr. Denton then moved to make an amendment to the original motion that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license but under a non-disciplinary Remedial Plan due to unprofessional conduct. The Remedial Plan will have the following conditions:

- Within one year from the entry of the remedial plan, completion of at least 4 hours of continuing medical education in the topic of boundary issues and at least 4 hours of continuing medical education in the topic of professionalism approved by the Board.
- Within 60 days of the entry of the remedial plan, payment of the \$500 administrative fee.

Dr. Naidu seconded the amendment. Dr. De Loach, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Luna, and Ms. Molina voted against the amendment. The amendment failed. The committee voted on the original motion. Dr. De Loach, Mr. Denton, Dr. Farmer, Dr. Luna, Dr. Martinez, Ms. Molina, and Dr. Naidu all voted in favor. The motion passed.

**Applicant #2210** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Mr. Denton moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be allowed to withdraw the application for a license and reapply submitting truthful answers due to submitting a false or misleading statement to the Board.** This recommendation is due to the applicant's falsification regarding the action taken against the applicant by a training program. **Dr. Farmer seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2212** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Luna moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted a license subject to an Agreed Order subject to the following conditions:** 

- The applicant will receive a public referral to the Texas Physician's Health Program.
- Within one year following the date of the entry of the Agreed Order, the applicant shall enroll in and successfully complete the TMB Remedial Coaching Program at the University of Texas at Dallas School of Management. The applicant must submit documentation of attendance and successful completion of this requirement to the Compliance Division of the Board on or before the expiration of the time limit set forth for completion of the course.

This recommendation is due to the applicant's impairment history. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2211** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Naidu moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the Applicant be granted an unrestricted Physician-In-Training Permit. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion.** All voted in favor and the motion passed.

3

Applicant #2178 appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, Dr. Martinez moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for a license due to unprofessional conduct and providing a false statement to the board. Dr. Luna seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

**Applicant #2213** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Applicant #2209** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Ms. Molina moved that the committee recommend to the full Board the applicant be determined ineligible for relicensure due to the applicant's failure to practice medicine within the standard of care, as well as the applicant's lack of professional evaluations required for licensure. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Application #2216** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr**. **Luna moved that the committee recommend to the full Board the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Applicant #1769** appeared before the Committee in executive session. In open session, **Dr. De Loach moved that the committee recommend to the full Board the applicant be granted an unrestricted license. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Applicant #1988** appeared before the Committee, with counsel, in executive session. In open session, **Dr. Luna moved that the committee recommend to the full Board that the applicant be determined ineligible for reissuance of a license due to failure to meet the requirements of Texas Occupations Code, Sec. 164.151(c), unprofessional conduct, past** 

disciplinary history, and time out of active practice. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director.

Ms. Johnston reported on **5 Remedial Plans** offered by the Executive Director and accepted by the applicants. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that the 5 Remedial Plans be approved. Mr. Denton seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

#### Agenda Item 3c – Physician licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that there were **165** applicants who met all requirements to be considered for permanent licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Martinez moved to recommend to the full Board that all 165 physician licensure applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved**. **Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed**.

#### Agenda Item 3d – Surgical assistant licensure applicants to be licensed.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **18** surgical assistant applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. **Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 18 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Naidu seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

Agenda Item 3e – Acudetox Specialist applicants to be certified. Ms. Johnston reported that were 2 Acudetox specialist applicants who met all requirements to be considered for licensure by the full Board. Dr. Martinez moved to recommend to the full Board that all 2 surgical assistant applicants determined to meet eligibility requirements by staff be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

#### Agenda Item 4 – Report on licensure statistics.

Ms. Johnston reported that in Quarter 4 of FY17, 1284 new physician licenses were issued in an average processing time of 43 days. In Quarter 4 of FY18, as of 8/21/18, 1088 licenses were issued in an average processing time of 41 days. The total number of licenses issued for FY18 as of 8/21/18 is 4342 and they were issued in an average processing time of 37 days.

Agenda Item 5a – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Surgical Assistants. Ms. Johnston reported that were 13 Surgical Assistant licenses for cancellation by request or for incomplete registration. Dr. Farmer moved to recommend to the full Board that all 13 Surgical Assistant licenses be cancelled. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 5b – Cancellation of Licenses by request or for incomplete registration – Acudetox. There are none.

Agenda Item 6a -Nonprofit Health Organizations - Applicants for Initial Certification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were 6 applications for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. Dr. Naidu moved to recommend to the full Board that the 6 requests for initial certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Farmer seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.

Agenda Item 6b - Nonprofit Health Organizations - Requests for Biennial Recertification.

Ms. Johnston reported that were **86** applications for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization for approval. **Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the 86 requests for biennial recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization be approved. Dr. Martinez seconded. All voted in favor and the motion passed.** 

**Agenda Item 6c - Nonprofit Health Organizations – Cancellation of Certification.** There are none.

Agenda Item 7 – Possible Guidelines regarding actions related to falsification of a licensure application. Ms. Johnston reviewed a detailed report of the guidelines being used when an applicant has falsified their application, or has failed to report an event or action on their application, to the Board. Ms. Johnston also presented proposed updates to some of the applications questions. After discussion the Committee directed staff to continue following the presented guidelines when reviewing applications for possible falsification. The Committee further directed staff to pend updating the application questions until such time a stakeholders meeting can be held to review and provide input on all of the licensure application questions.

# Agenda Item 8a – Proposed amendments to Title 22 of the Texas Administrative Code – Chapter 175.5 Payment of Fees or Penalties.

Ms. Yarbrough explained that the proposed amendments add a requirement for a deceased licensee's or applicant's spouse or representative to submit a written request for a refund if the license or applicant dies within 90 days of having paid a licensure fee. The proposed amendments would also allow the Executive Director discretion to grant a full refund in limited circumstances. Mr. Denton moved to recommend to the full Board that the proposed amendments, as presented, be published in the Texas Register for public comment. Dr. De Loach seconded the motion. Dr. De Loach, Mr. Denton, Dr. Luna, Dr. Martinez, Ms. Molina and Dr. Naidu voted in favor. Dr. Farmer and Mr. Webb opposed as they felt a full refund should be granted even if the licensee or applicant died more than 90 days after having paid a licensure fee. The motion passed.

Agenda Item 9 - There being no further business, Dr. De Loach moved to adjourn the meeting. Dr. Martinez seconded the motion. All voted in favor and the motion passed. The meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

## August 2018

## Agenda Item 3b – Proposed orders offered by the Executive Director

## Applicant #

## Type of Application

Physician License Physician License Physician License Physician License Physician in Training Permit

## Type of Order

Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Remedial Plan Remedial Plan



# Texas Medical Board

Licensure Division Mailing Address: P.O. Box 2029 • Austin, Tx 78768-2029 Phone (512) 305-7130 • Fax(512) 305-7009

## BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 24, 2018

### TOTAL APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION FOR PERMANENT LICENSURE

	<u>M.D.'S</u>	<u>D.O.'S</u>	<u>UK</u>	<u>TOTAL</u>
GRADUATES OF:				
TEXAS MEDICAL SCHOOLS	41	2	0	43
CANADIAN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	0	0	0	0
OUT-OF-STATE MEDICAL SCHOOLS	65	15	0	80
FOREIGN MEDICAL SCHOOLS	42	0	0	42
GRAND TOTAL	148	17		165
LICENSE TYPE AND METHOD:				
ADMINISTRATIVE MEDICINE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
CONCEDED EMINENCE				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
FULL				
REGULAR	142	16	0	158

RELICENSURE REINSTATEMENT TOTAL:	4 0 146	0 0 16	0 0 0	4 0 162
PUBLIC HEALTH				
REGULAR	0	0	0	0
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	0	0	0	0
TELEMEDICINE				
REGULAR	2	1	0	3
RELICENSURE	0	0	0	0
REINSTATEMENT	0	0	0	0
TOTAL:	2	1	0	3
GRAND TOTAL	148	17		165

08/22/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 1 ETING
1.	AGUIRRE, AMETH ARIEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV LATINA DE PANAMA, FAC DE MED Y DE PANAMA, PANAMA-2000	FULL-REG (676766) LA SALUD, CIUDAD
2.	AHMAD, KHURRAM MD SCHOOL: KING EDWARD MED COLL, LAHORE, WEST PA	FULL-REG (675945) KISTAN-2002
3.	AHMED, BEENISH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OI	FULL-REG (591972) F MEDICINE-2015
4.	AHMED, SABA MD SCHOOL: NISHTAR MED COLL, BAHUDDIN ZAKARIA UN 2007	FULL-REG (676192) NV, MULTAN, PAKISTAN-
5.	AJAYEOBA, OLUMIDE OLUWADAMILARE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGER	FULL-REG (681316) NA-2007
6.	AL SALIHI, MOHAMMED NABEEL NAFIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF BAGHDAD, COLL OF MED, BAGHDAD	FULL-REG (678732) ), IRAQ-2009
7.	AL-YAHIA, MUSAB MD SCHOOL: ST CHRISTOPHER IBA MAR DIOP COLLOF MED	FULL-REG (582743) ), DAKAR, SENEGAL-2009
8.	ALLAWIRDI, GRACE NABIL MD SCHOOL: MED COLL OF WISCONSIN, MILWAUKEE-2016	FULL-REG (650561)
9.	ANDERSON, LEE EDWARD III MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2013	FULL-REG (574763) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
10.	ARMSTRONG, BRENTON NEAL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2013	FULL-REG (681236) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
11.	ATKINSON, DENIS STUART JR MD SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF M 1990	FULL-REL (413342) ED, COLLEGE STATION-
12.	ATTIA, KHALED MAGDY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (664544) 016
13.	AYAH, OMAR ABINE MD SCHOOL: FRIEDRICK-ALEXANDER UNIV, ERLANGEN (40	FULL-REG (674946) 07-04 PRIOR 1-1-71)-2009

#### 08/22/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 2 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 14. AZAM, MOHAMMED IMRAAN DO FULL-REG (672179) SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN UNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-2014
- 15. BACHHAV, VRUSHALI MD FULL-REG (677091) SCHOOL: N D M V P SAMAJ'S MED COLL, POONA UNIV, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA-2007
- 16.BANISTER, PAMELA KAY MDFULL-REL (467837)SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSISSIPPI SCH OF MED, JACKSON-1990
- 17. BARNUM, FREDERICK OLEN IV DO FULL-REG (663128) SCHOOL: ROWAN UNIV SCH OF OSTEO MED (FORMERLY UMDNJ SCH OF OSTEO MED) STRATFORD-2017
- 18. BARTUSH, KATHERINE CHRISTINE MD FULL-REG (574081) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2013
- 19.BATES, GORDON WRIGHT JR MDFULL-REL (505621)SCHOOL: UNIV OF ALABAMA SCH OF MED, BIRMINGHAM-1991
- 20. BEALE, KATHERINE GRACE MD FULL-REG (593086) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTONIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-2015
- 21. BEAUMONT, CARRIE YORK MD FULL-REG (682285) SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH CAROLINA AT CHAPEL HILL SCH OF MED, CHAPEL HILL-2003
- 22. BELLOWS, STEVEN THOMAS MD FULL-REG (582514) SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2014
- 23. BENEDICT, MATTHEW D MD FULL-REG (671227) SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGTON-2000
- 24. BERLACHER, MICHELLE MD FULL-REG (681839) SCHOOL: UNIV OF CINCINNATI COLL OF MED, CINCINNATI-2014
- 25. BHAT, PRIYA NARAYANA MD FULL-REG (683264) SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MOBILE-2004
- 26. BOATWRIGHT, ROGER WAYNE MD FULL-REG (657086) SCHOOL: UNIV OF KANSAS SCH OF MED, KANSAS CITY-2002

08/22/201	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 3
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	ETING
27.	BRANCHE, TONIA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2016	FULL-REG (651389)
28.	BURNETTE, CHRISTOPHER ALAN DO SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, 2016	FULL-REG (645677) , FT LAUDERDALE, FL-
29.	CANSECO, KARLA PAOLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2014	FULL-REG (676112) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
30.	CHESLEY, ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ARIZONA COLL OF MED, TUCSON-201	FULL-REG (663896) 16
31.	CLEMENT, KATHLEEN CURLEY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VIRGINIA SCH OF MED, CHARLOTTES	FULL-REG (592907) SVILLE-2015
32.	COLIN, VINCENT MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF ILLINOIS COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, CH	FULL-REG (663163) IICAGO-2010
33.	COOK, COURTNEY JAYNE MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-2012	FULL-REG (682891)
34.	CROZIER, MATTHEW WALKER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2012	FULL-REG (677876) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
35.	CURTIS, HENRY ARCHIBALD IV MD SCHOOL: LOUISIANA STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW OI	FULL-REG (675029) RLEANS-2006
36.	D'HEMECOURT, KIRSTEN MARIE ALLOU MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2015	FULL-REG (677588)
37.	DAKKAK, MICHAEL DO SCHOOL: KANSAS CITY UNIV OF MEDICINE AND BIOSC 2017	FULL-REG (667979) IENCES, KANSAS CITY-
38.	DAYLAMANI, DANIEL ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2015	FULL-REG (594076) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
39.	DEWSNAP, STEPHANIE BROOKE MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF ANTIGUA, COLL OF MED, BARBUDA-2015	FULL-REG (593223) WOODS, ANTIGUA &

08/22/203	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 4 ETING
40.	DIAMOND, SHARI ELLEN DO SCHOOL: DES MOINES UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED & SU	FULL-REG (663290) JRG, DES MOINES IA-1985
41.	DILLARD, ROBERT L JR MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (667321) 2017
42.	DOEL, JASON DOUGLAS MD SCHOOL: VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIV, MED COLI RICHMOND-2017	FULL-REG (664842) L OF VIRGINIA,
43.	DONATHAN, DARYN PAUL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (592036) HOUSTON, TX-2015
44.	DOSHI, UNNATI HEMANT MD SCHOOL: TOPIWALA NAT'L MED COLL, UNIV OF BOMBA MAHARASHTRA, INDIA-2004	FULL-REG (533059) AY, BOMBAY,
45.	DOSSA, AVAFIA YAWOVI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TOLEDO COLL OF MED, TOLEDO OH NAME: MED COLL OF OHIO)-2010	FULL-REG (684023) (ALTERNATE SCHOOL
46.	DUBIN, RUTH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN FRANCISCO SCH O CA-2005	FULL-REL (514557) F MED, SAN FRANCISCO,
47.	DUNCAN, KATHERINE LINETZKY MD SCHOOL: GEORGETOWN UNIV SCH OF MED, WASHINGT	FULL-REG (593246) TON-2015
48.	EDE, LAWRENCE E DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YO	FULL-REG (666685) RK, OLD WESTBURY-2017
49.	EKHLASSI, ERFON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (649633) HOUSTON, TX-2016
50.	ELLINGTON, CHRISTOPHER MAITLAND MD SCHOOL: FLINDERS UNIV OF S. AUSTRALIA, BEDFORD	FULL-REG (574573) PARK, S. AUSTRALIA-2006
51.	ELSHATANOUFY, SOLAFA MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA	FULL-REG (682333) -2010
52.	ESAN, MICHAEL OLUSEGUN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF LAGOS COLL OF MED, LAGOS, NIGEF	FULL-REG (679916) RIA-1999

08/22/201	18 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEI	PAGE 5 ETING
53.	FARNUM, JEFFREY ALLEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (574292) HOUSTON, TX-2013
54.	FARRUKH, OMAR USAMAH MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF BEIRUT, FAC OF MED, BE	FULL-REG (682095) IRUT, LEBANON-2010
55.	FEKETE, ANDREA A MD SCHOOL: SEMMELWEIS ORVOSTUDOMANYI EGYETEM BUDAPEST-2015	FULL-REG (593713) (PETER PAZMANY UNIV),
56.	FOGARTY, MONICA WARDWELL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (683257) 014
57.	FOKAKIS, TERRY NICK DO SCHOOL: WILLIAM CAREY UNIV COLL OF OSTEOPATHI	FULL-REG (664843) C MEDICINE-2017
58.	FRANK, THOMAS STEPHEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (649721) HOUSTON, TX-2016
59.	GALINDO, JUAN PABLO DO SCHOOL: A T STILL UNIV OF HLTH SCI-COLL OF OSTEO 2014	FULL-REG (674198) MED, MESA, AZ 85206-
60.	GARDEY, TAKLA ELIZABETH MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-19	FULL-REG (669528) 993
61.	GELMAN, RACHEL ANN MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2013	FULL-REG (683323)
62.	GIBBS, JULIE DIANE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH FLORIDA COLL OF MED, TAM	FULL-REG (539856) PA-2009
63.	GIBELYOU, RICHARD LE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF OKLAHOMA COLL OF MED, OKLAHO	FULL-REG (676453) MA CITY-2011
64.	GLASER, DEE ANNA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MISSOURI-KANSAS CITY, SCHOOL OF	FULL-REG (530990) F MEDICINE-1987
65.	GORDON, ROBERT JEFFREY DO SCHOOL: MICHIGAN STATE UNIV, COLL OF OSTEO MED	FULL-REG (683319) , EAST LANSING-1982

08/22/20	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 6 ETING
66.	GREEN, ROLAND HALE JR MD SCHOOL: HOWARD UNIV COLLEGE OF MEDICINE, WASI	FULL-REG (680595) HINGTON-2009
67.	GUTIERREZ, ALBERTO MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF VERMONT COLL OF MED, BURLINGT	FULL-REG (683430) ON-2013
68.	HARRIS, COURTNEY ALEXANDER MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH ALABAMA COLL OF MED, MC	FULL-REG (678628) DBILE-2004
69.	HITT, BRIAN DAVID MD SCHOOL: NORTHWESTERN UNIV MED SCH, CHICAGO-20	FULL-REG (584237) 014
70.	HOODA, ZEHRA DO SCHOOL: PHILADELPHIA COLL OF OSTEO MED, GEORG GA 20024-2013	FULL-REG (674823) IA CAMPUS, SUWANEE,
71.	HUGELMEYER, ALEXIS DO SCHOOL: NEW YORK COLL OF OSTEO MED OF NEW YOI	FULL-REG (676196) RK, OLD WESTBURY-2005
72.	JALALI, OMID MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGAN	FULL-REG (683316) ГОWN-2012
73.	JALIL, BILAL ATHAR MD SCHOOL: AGA KHAN MED COLL, AGA KHAN UNIV, KAR	FULL-REG (682382) ACHI, PAKISTAN-2011
74.	JEHNSEN, JENNIFER SUE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-20	FULL-REG (664846) 17
75.	JONES, NICHOLAS RYAN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2017	FULL-REG (665025) IIO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
76.	JUSTISS, ABIGAIL ALINE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (683467) 013
77.	KALEEL, MOHAMMED RUSHDI MD SCHOOL: SABA UNIV SCH OF MED, SABA (MATRICULAT	FULL-REG (673086) TED AFTER 2002)-2011
78.	KATHROTIA, KEVIN NATVARLAL MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2004	FULL-REG (676117)

08/22/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 7 ETING
79.	KATKAR, RUJUTA BABAN MD SCHOOL: MAHARASHTRA INST M EDU & RES, MAHARA TALEGAON-DABHADE, PUNE-2012	FULL-REG (682992) SHTRA U H S,
80.	KAYA, DERSIM PASCAL MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN BROOKLYN-2014	FULL-REG (682569) N COLL OF MED,
81.	KELLY, SEAN PATRICK MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (673223) 014
82.	KEMEZE NGUEFACK, KATY MD SCHOOL: UNIV DI TORINO, TORINO-2005	FULL-REG (682164)
83.	KEVILL, JOHN W MD SCHOOL: CREIGHTON UNIV SCH OF MED, OMAHA-1988	FULL-REG (534942)
84.	KHALAF, BASIL ZUHEIR MD SCHOOL: WRIGHT STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DAYTON-2	FULL-REG (650933) 2011
85.	KHALIQ, SANA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED, COL	FULL-REG (682761) UMBIA-2015
86.	KHANAM, LUTFA MD SCHOOL: SYLHET MED COLL, SYLHET (704-13 PRIOR 7-7	FULL-REG (672078) 2)-1975
87.	KRIEL, HILDA HERMIEN MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (559045) 011
88.	KURZ, LAWRENCE TERRY MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA SAN DIEGO SCH OF MEI	FULL-REG (673533) D, LA JOLLA, CA-1982
89.	LEAL, ANDRES MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (573480) 2013
90.	LEBLANC, RAYMOND ANDREW MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2	FULL-REG (665989) 017
91.	LEE, LINDEN ON QUINN MD SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-	FULL-REG (682681) 2011

08/22/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEE	PAGE 8 ETING
92.	LEHEW, COURTNEY MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2010	FULL-REG (661055)
93.	LI, ANNETTE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (650951) T DALLAS, MED SCH,
94.	LINGEGOWDA, VIJAYKUMAR MD SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, MYSORE UNIV, MYSORE, MY	FULL-REG (672926) YSORE-1997
95.	MAAWY, ALI ABDALLA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2009	FULL-REG (682044) DALLAS, MED SCH,
96.	MAHMOOD, UMAR RASHID DO SCHOOL: CHICAGO COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN	FULL-REG (674568) UNIV, CHICAGO, IL-2012
97.	MAJD, NAZANIN MD SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2	FULL-REG (663384) 011
98.	MANDAL, PARTHA PRATIM DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2015	FULL-REG (591460) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
99.	MANRIQUE, CARLOS R MD SCHOOL: PONTIFICIA UNIV JAVERIANA, BOGOTA-1998	FULL-REG (665649)
100.	MARSHALL, HEATHER MD SCHOOL: OREGON HLTH SCI UNIV SCH OF MED, PORTLA	FULL-REG (677271) AND-2000
101.	MCCLAFFERTY, ANTHONY CHARLES MD SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-20	FULL-REG (665463) 017
102.	MCCLOY, THOMAS MCKELLAR MD SCHOOL: TULANE UNIV SCH OF MED, NEW ORLEANS-20	FULL-REG (676448) 12
103.	MEHTA, DEEPAK KUMAR MD SCHOOL: J J M MED COLL, RAJIV GANDHI UNIV HLTH SC KARNATAKA, INDIA-1995	FULL-REG (594998) CI, DAVANGERE,
104.	MELTON, ALEXIS ALLYSON MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2009	FULL-REG (681992) DALLAS, MED SCH,

#### 08/22/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 9 FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 105. MOHAMMED, HALEEM MD SCHOOL: UNIV IBEROAMERICANA (UNIBE) ESC DE MED, SANTO DOMINGO, DOM REPUBLIC-2011
- 106. MORALES HERNANDEZ, WILMER ELIEZER MD FULL-REG (678047) SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-2012
- 107.MORONU, CHIGOZIE EBELENNA MDFULL-REG (682895)SCHOOL: UNIV OF NIGERIA, ENUGU-1996FULL-REG (682895)
- 108.MOSQUERA PELEGRINA, ANA BEATRIZ MDFULL-REG (582533)SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUAN-2014
- 109. MUNTAJIBUDDIN, SYED TAHA MD FULL-REG (592108) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2015
- 110. NAIK, RAVI MD FULL-REG (679833) SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NY HLTH SCI CTR, BROOKLYN COLL OF MED, BROOKLYN-2005
- 111. NAIROOZ IBRAHIM, RAMEZ SAMIR MD FULL-REG (673546) SCHOOL: AIN SHAMS UNIV, FAC OF MED, ABBASIA, CAIRO, EGYPT (330-04 PR 1/71)-2007
- 112. NGUYEN, PHU HOANG MD FULL-REG (665992) SCHOOL: TEXAS A & M UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, COLL OF MED, COLLEGE STATION-2017
- 113.
   NICHOLS, GINA MICHELLE MD
   FULL-REG (588047)

   SCHOOL: NORTHEASTERN OHIO UNIV COLL OF MED, ROOTSTOWN-2002
- 114.NMAH, NYNEJUKORLEHTA MDFULL-REG (676247)SCHOOL: MOREHOUSE SCHOOL OF MEDICINE, ATLANTA-2015
- 115.ODURO, ROSLYN AFIA MDFULL-REG (649601)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2016
- 116.OVADIA, DANIELA MD<br/>SCHOOL: UNIV DE ANAHUAC, MEXICO-2014FULL-REG (649864)
- 117.PADILLA, AMANDA MDFULL-REG (592109)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2015

08/22/201	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 10
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEI	ETING
118.	PANTOJA, OTTO WILLIAM MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF PUERTO RICO SCH OF MED, SAN JUA	FULL-REG (682198) N-2010
119.	PARKE, CADE MECHAM DO SCHOOL: ARIZONA COLL OF OSTEO MED, MIDWESTERN 2013	FULL-REG (574465) NUNIV, GLENDALE, AZ-
120.	PATEL, APOOR MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF CALIFORNIA LOS ANGELES GEFFEN S ANGELES CA-2002	FULL-REG (679410) SCH OF MED, LOS
121.	PATEL, SATYAM MD SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2012	FULL-REG (682205)
122.	PEI, KEVIN Y MD SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDIC CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2004	FULL-REG (684132) INE AND SCIENCE,
123.	PERAKATHU, SUMIT SKARIAH MD SCHOOL: WINDSOR UNIV SCH OF MED, BASSETERRE, SA 2011	FULL-REG (591540) AINT KITTS AND NEVIS-
124.	PHELPS, KEVIN D MD SCHOOL: VANDERBILT UNIV SCH OF MED, NASHVILLE-	FULL-REG (664233) 2011
125.	PHILIP, GRACE MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON,	FULL-REG (649427) HOUSTON, TX-2016
126.	POULOS, ANNA MARIE MD SCHOOL: RUSH MEDICAL COLLEGE, CHICAGO-1986	FULL-REG (678413)
127.	RAMIREZ, MONICA MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, TX-2014	FULL-REG (591685) I DALLAS, MED SCH,
128.	RATHOD, SHALEEN MD SCHOOL: AMERICAN UNIV OF THE CARIBBEAN SCHOOI SINT MAARTEN-2014	FULL-REG (673050) L OF MEDICINE CUPECOY
129.	RIZVI, SYED MUHAMMAD AZFAR MD SCHOOL: KARACHI MED & DENT COLL & ABBASI SHAH PAKISTAN-1999	FULL-REG (683214) EED HOSP, KARACHI,
130.	ROWE, MICHAEL EDWARD MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH CAROLINA SCH OF MED, COL	FULL-REG (683567) UMBIA-1995

08/22/201	8 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD ME	PAGE 11 ETING
131.	ROZELL, JOSEPH MICHAEL MD SCHOOL: ALBANY MED COLL OF UNION UNIV, ALBANY	FULL-REG (671880) 7-2011
132.	RUTH, JENNIFER SHULEY MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2012	FULL-REG (575536)
133.	SACHDEV, MALVIKA MD SCHOOL: GOVT MED COLL, GUJARAT UNIV, SURAT, GU	FULL-REG (684024) JARAT-2003
134.	SAIRAM, SHRILEKHA MD SCHOOL: JAWAHARLAL INST OF POST-GRAD MED EDUG PONDICHERRY-1995	FULL-REG (471872) C, MADRAS UNIV,
135.	SAM, STANLEY MD SCHOOL: SRI SIDDHARTHA MED COLL, BANGALORE UN KARNATAKA, INDIA-2004	FULL-REG (676602) NV, TUMKUR,
136.	SAMSON, JACQUES EDOUARD MD SCHOOL: MEHARRY MED COLL SCH OF MED, NASHVILI	FULL-REG (678889) LE-2002
137.	SCOTT, MEGAN MAGUIRE MARSHALL MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF NEW MEXICO SCH OF MED, ALBUQU	FULL-REG (678900) ERQUE-2016
138.	SHAHANI, DAVE NARESH MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED SCHOOL AT SAN ANTON 2011	FULL-REG (683657) IO, SAN ANTONIO, TX-
139.	SHAHBODAGHI, SIAVASH DAVID MD SCHOOL: WEST VIRGINIA UNIV SCH OF MED, MORGANT	FULL-REG (682472) FOWN-2015
140.	SHEN, JOHN PAUL YING CHING MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2008	FULL-REG (683515)
141.	SIDDIQUI, MUHAMMAD ALI MD SCHOOL: ARMY MEDICAL COLL, NATIONAL UNIV OF SC TECHNOLOGY, RAWALPINDI, PAKISTAN-1995	FULL-REG (664053) CIENCES AND
142.	SILVESTER, NICHOLAS CHASE DO SCHOOL: UNIV OF NORTH TEXAS HLTH SCI CTR, TEXAS FORT WORTH-2012	FULL-REG (676333) COLL OF OSTEO MED,
143.	SLETTEN, ZACHARY MD SCHOOL: STATE UNIV OF NEW YORK, BUFFALO SCH OF	FULL-REG (682797) MED, BUFFALO-2015

08/22/2018	TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD	PAGE 12
	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MI	EETING

- 144. STACHNIAK, DAVID MD FULL-REG (591184) SCHOOL: ROSALIND FRANKLIN UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE AND SCIENCE, CHICAGO MEDICAL SCHOOL, CHICAGO-2015
- 145. STONE, HUNTER HOBBS MD FULL-REG (592863) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS SOUTHWESTERN MED CTR AT DALLAS, MED SCH, DALLAS, TX-2015
- 146.SWART, CYNTHIA LAYNE MDFULL-REG (682857)SCHOOL: OHIO STATE UNIV COLL OF MED, COLUMBUS-1987
- 147. TOMSA, ANCA MD FULL-REG (572594) SCHOOL: INST DE MED SI FARMACIE, CAROL DAVILA, BUCHAREST, ROMANIA-2007
- 148.TORRIJOS, VANESSA MALLOL MDFULL-REG (681240)SCHOOL: MOUNT SINAI SCH OF MED, CITY UNIV OF NEW YORK, NEW YORK-2014
- 149.TRAN, THU ANH MDFULL-REG (594080)SCHOOL: UNIV OF TEXAS MED BRANCH, GALVESTON-2015
- 150.TYAGI, NAVEEN KUMAR MD<br/>SCHOOL: ST GEORGE'S UNIV, ST GEORGE'S-2012FULL-REG (678892)
- 151. VIJ, GAURAV MD FULL-REG (676009) SCHOOL: MAULANA AZAD MED COLL, DELHI UNIV, NEW DELHI, DELHI-2003
- 152. VILLARREAL, SEBASTIAN JUAN MD FULL-REG (550370) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2010
- 153. VITALE, JONATHAN JOSEPH DO FULL-REG (585391) SCHOOL: LAKE ERIE COLL OF OSTEO MED, ERIE, PA-2011
- 154.WALDNER, RANDALL JAMES MDFULL-REG (666808)SCHOOL: UNIV OF SOUTH DAKOTA SCH OF MED, VERMILLION-2017
- 155.WARMOTH, TAYLOR BRIANNE MDFULL-REG (649258)SCHOOL: TEXAS TECH UNIV HLTH SCI CTR, LUBBOCK-2016
- 156. WEINER-JOHNSON, CANDICE MD FULL-REG (673484) SCHOOL: UNIV OF TX MEDICAL SCHOOL AT HOUSTON, HOUSTON, TX-2014

08/22/201	FULL LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR	PAGE 13	
	CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEE	ETING	
157.	WESTERVELT, NORMA BEATRIZ MD SCHOOL: UNIV NACIONAL MAYOR DE SAN MARCOS, LI	FULL-REG (663515) MA-1989	
158.	WU, WELBY WEN-KAI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MICHIGAN MED SCH, ANN ARBOR-19	FULL-REG (681310) 98	
159.	YANG, WEI MD SCHOOL: UNIV OF MIAMI SCH OF MED, MIAMI-2016	FULL-REG (649808)	
160.	ZAPORTEZA, KRIS MD SCHOOL: BAYLOR COLL OF MED, HOUSTON-2011	FULL-REG (682659)	
161.	ZHUTA, FATLIND MD SCHOOL: ROSS UNIV SCH OF MED, ROSEAU, DOMINICA-	FULL-REG (677863) 2011	
162.	ZIMOLZAK, ANDREW JOSEPH MD SCHOOL: WASHINGTON UNIV MED SCH, ST LOUIS-2007	FULL-REG (682803)	

#### 08/22/2018 TEXAS MEDICAL BOARD PAGE 1 TELEMEDICINE LICENSURE APPLICANTS FOR CONSIDERATION AT AUGUST, 2018 BOARD MEETING

- 1.BRAFF, STEVEN PAUL MDTELE-REG (677751)SCHOOL: WAYNE STATE UNIV SCH OF MED, DETROIT-1976
- 2. JONES, NORBERT ANTHONY MD TELE-REG (674924) SCHOOL: MED COLL OF GEORGIA, AUGUSTA UNIV, GEORGIA-1986
- 3. SOMBUTMAI, CHUT DO TELE-REG (674513) SCHOOL: NOVA SE UNIV, HLTH PROF DIV, COLL OSTEO, FT LAUDERDALE, FL-2005

## August 2018

## Agenda Item 03d: Surgical Assistant Licensure Applicants to be Licensed

- 1. Aguero, Lacey
- 2. Burchfield, Kevin
- 3. Burt, Stacie
- 4. Currie, William
- 5. Elliot, Cristal
- 6. Farmer, Christene
- 7. Fisher, Grattus
- 8. Garza, Veronica
- 9. Gaston, Linda
- 10. Gonzales, Jesse
- 11. Martinez, Leonel
- 12. Mata, Julio
- 13. McNeal, Jermaine
- 14. Staton, Johnny
- 15. Stegman, Christopher
- 16. Sullinger, Lucas
- 17. Walker, Marvin
- 18. Wilson, Jennifer

# August 2018

# Agenda Item: List of Applicants for Acudetox Certification

- 1. Jimenez, Dante
- 2. Talavera, Esther

ID#	License #	Last Name	First Name	License Issue Date	Deadline DQ Dt	Current Reg Status	Current Reg Status Date	Current Disciplinary Status	Current Disciplinary Status Date	Permit Expiration Date
489577	SA00005	MCGREW	NATHANAEL SHAY	12/13/2002		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
489455	SA00011	ELGAMAL	ZAK W	2/7/2003		СС	5/24/2018			6/30/2017
490964	SA00017	LOVE	MARGARET H	2/7/2003		СС	5/1/2018			6/30/2017
490090	SA00143	SANCHEZ	JOSE NAPOLEON	8/15/2003		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
489528	SA00175	GOVEA	CLEMENTE	10/10/2003		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
489578	SA00217	MATSU	MARIAN ANITA	12/12/2003		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
524016	SA00291	BESSON	DORKA GONZALEZ	2/16/2007		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
523582	SA00295	LITTELL	MICHAEL LON	4/13/2007		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
524828	SA00303	RAMIREZ	FELIX A.	6/8/2007		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
556872	SA00399	BERGER	KATHLEEN ANN	6/3/2011		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
559544	SA00415	PAEZ	VLADIMIR	11/4/2011		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
569856	SA00455	JIMENEZ	DILIANYS	4/12/2013		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017
595755	SA00535	GONZALEZ	LESLIE JADE	8/27/2015		DQX	9/28/2017			6/30/2017

## Agenda Item 6a: Applications for Initial Certification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Amore Medical Group
- 2. Clear Choice Physicians Group
- 3. Elite Care Physicians
- 4. Omni Health Physicians Group
- 5. Premier Specialty Physicians
- 6. Steward Health Care Network ACO Texas, Inc.

#### **6b** Applications for Recertification as a Nonprofit Health Organization

- 1. Acclaim Physician Group, Inc.
- 2. Affiliated Medical Services
- 3. Allergy Partners of Texas, Inc.
- 4. Ark-La-Tex Health Network
- 5. Asian American Health Coalition Hope Clinic
- 6. Atascosa Health Center, Inc.
- 7. Baptist Physician Network
- 8. Baylor College of Medicine Radiology Associates
- 9. BaylorMedCare
- 10. BHS Physician Network
- 11. BHS Specialty Network
- 12. Brazosport Regional Physician Services
- 13. C.H. Wilkerson Physician Network
- 14. Cactus Health Services, Inc.
- 15. Capital Area Cardiology
- 16. Capital Area Providers
- 17. Capital Area Specialty Providers
- 18. Central Family Practice
- 19. CIGNA Behavioral Health, Inc.
- 20. Community Health Development, Inc.
- 21. Dallas Physician Medical Services for Children, Inc.
- 22. Driscoll Maternal & Fetal Physicians Group
- 23. Driscoll Valley Physicians Group
- 24. East El Paso Physicians Group, Inc.
- 25. East Texas Border Health Clinic
- 26. East Texas Medical Center Specialty Services
- 27. East Texas Quality of Care Network
- 28. El Centro Del Barrio
- 29. El Paso County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 30. El Paso Healthcare Provider Network
- 31. FHC Family Healthcare Centers, Inc.
- 32. Frontera Healthcare Network
- 33. Gateway Community Health Center, Inc.
- 34. Grace Clinic of Lubbock
- 35. Greater Dallas Healthcare Enterprises
- 36. Guadalupe Healthcare Network
- 37. Guadalupe Regional Medical Group
- 38. Gulf Coast Health Center, Inc.
- 39. Harlingen Physician Network
- 40. Harris County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 41. HCHD Medical Providers
- 42. Heart of Texas Community Health Center, Inc.
- 43. Hendrick Anesthesia Network
- 44. Hormone Wellness Center of Texas
- 45. Hospital Internists of Texas
- 46. Houston Community Health Center, Inc.
- 47. IMED Physician Network, Inc.
- 48. Integrated Mental Health Services/Cenpatico

- 49. LHP Texas MD Services, Inc.
- 50. Little River Medical Group
- 51. Lone Star Circle of Care
- 52. Lonestar Provider Network
- 53. Matagorda Episcopal Health Outreach Program (MEHOP)
- 54. Mayo Clinic Support Services, Texas
- 55. Methodist Cardiology Physicians
- 56. Methodist Physician Alliance
- 57. Metroplex Affiliated Providers Network, Inc.
- 58. Metroplex Clinic Physicians, Inc.
- 59. Midland Community Healthcare Services
- 60. MSI Health Organization of Texas, Inc.
- 61. My Home MD Nonprofit, Inc.
- 62. National House Call Practitioners
- 63. Nuestra Clinica Del Valle, Inc.
- 64. OPGT, Inc.
- 65. Peterson Medical Associates
- 66. Peterson Regional Physician Hospital Org. Prime
- 67. Premier Family Care I
- 68. Project Vida Healthcare
- 69. Shannon Primary Care Clinic
- 70. Shannon Specialty Care Clinic
- 71. South Texas Radiology Imaging Centers
- 72. Southern Texas Physician's Network
- 73. SPA Health Organization/Southwest Physician Associates
- 74. Special Health Resources for Texas, Inc.
- 75. Stephen F Austin Community Health Center, Inc.
- 76. Sundance Physician Services, Inc.
- 77. Tactical Medical Assistance Team
- 78. TCH Pediatric Associates, Inc.
- 79. Texas Children's Urgent Care
- 80. Texas Institute of Medicine and Surgery
- 81. Texas Palliative Care
- 82. The Texas International Institute of Health Professions/VCare Clinics
- 83. Travis County Clinical Services, Inc.
- 84. Uncommon Health Initiatives Foundation
- 85. Wellness Innovations Physician Partners
- 86. West LPN, Inc.

## §175.5. Payment of Fees or Penalties.

(a) - (b) No change.

(c) Refunds. Refunds of fees may be granted under the following circumstances:

(1) Administrative error by the Board;

(2) Licensure applicants who timely withdraw their applications and do not appear before the Licensure Committee and request a refund within 30 days of being notified by board staff that they are ineligible for licensure;

(3) Applicants who withdraw a licensure application after applying for multiple types of licensure at the same time but then either elect to pursue only one type of license or the Board approves one type of license before completing the review of the other applications;

(4) Applicants who apply for temporary licenses but do not receive a temporary license due to the issuance of full licensure;

(5) Licensees who retire or request cancellation of their licenses within 90 days of paying the renewal/registration fee;

(6) Applicants or licensees who die within 90 days of having paid a fee, when a spouse or personal representative submits a written request for a refund;

(7) <u>Subject to the discretion of the Executive Director, an [If the ]</u> applicant or licensee who has died more than 90 days after having paid a fee and a spouse or personal representative has submitted a written request for a refund demonstrating good cause for a pro-rated <u>or full</u> refund; or

(8) Applicants who withdraw their applications within 45 days of initial application